

number of justices in the county: PROVIDED FURTHER, That the county commissioners may by resolution make a part time position a full time office if the district's population is not more than 10,000 less than the number required by this section for a full time justice of the peace.

Passed the House April 1, 1969

Passed the Senate March 26, 1969

Approved by the Governor April 10, 1969

Filed in office of Secretary of State April 10, 1969

CHAPTER 67

[Engrossed Substitute House Bill No. 592]

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS--COMMISSIONERS

AN ACT Relating to fire commissioners; and amending section 22, chapter 34, Laws of 1939 as last amended by section 1, chapter 51, Laws of 1967 and RCW 52.12.010.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 22, chapter 34, Laws of 1939 as last amended by section 1, chapter 51, Laws of 1967 and RCW 52.12.010 are each amended to read as follows:

The affairs of the district shall be managed by a board of fire commissioners composed of three resident electors of the district. The members ~~((may))~~ of any district which owns or operates motor-powered fire fighting equipment shall each receive ~~((not-to-exceed-ten))~~ twenty-five dollars per day ~~((or))~~ , not to exceed ~~((thirty))~~ seventy-five dollars per month, for attendance at board meetings and for performance of other services in behalf of the district ~~((to-be-fixed-by-resolution-and-entered-in-the-minutes-of-the-proceedings-of-the-board))~~. In addition, they shall receive necessary expenses incurred in attending meetings of the board or when otherwise engaged on district business, and ~~((may-participate-in))~~ shall be entitled to receive the same insurance available to all firemen of the district: PROVIDED, That in any district which has a fire department owning and operating motor-powered fire fighting equipment and employing personnel on a full time, fully paid basis, fire commissioners, in addition to expenses as aforesaid, ~~((may))~~ shall each receive ~~((not-to-exceed-fifteen))~~ twenty-five

dollars per day ((~~or~~)) , not to exceed ((seventy-five)) one hundred twenty-five dollars per month, for attendance at board meetings and for performance of other services on behalf of the district ((~~to be fixed by resolution and entered in the minutes of the proceedings of the board~~)).

The board shall fix the compensation to be paid the secretary and all other agents and employees of the district. The board may, by resolution adopted by unanimous vote, authorize any of its members to serve as volunteer firemen without compensation. Only a commissioner actually serving as a volunteer fireman may enjoy the rights and benefits of a volunteer fireman. The first commissioners shall serve until after the next general election for the selection of commissioners and until their successors have been elected or appointed and have qualified.

Passed the House March 19, 1969  
Passed the Senate March 29, 1969  
Approved by the Governor April 10, 1969  
Filed in office of Secretary of State April 10, 1969

---

CHAPTER 68  
[House Bill No. 613]  
DRIVERS LICENSE TO OPERATE  
VEHICLES REQUIRING SPECIAL SKILLS

AN ACT Relating to classified drivers license; amending section 1, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and RCW 46.20.440; amending section 3, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and RCW 46.20-.460; and amending section 4, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and RCW 46.20.470.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 46.20.440 are each amended to read as follows:

It shall be unlawful for a person to operate for compensation upon the public highway any motor-truck, truck-tractor, school bus, auto stage or for-hire vehicle as defined by RCW 46.04.310, 46.04.650, 46.04.521, 46.04.050 and 46.04.190 respectively, found by the director to require special operating skills as hereafter provided, unless the driver shall have successfully completed an examination, in addition